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Lisa Foust

From: Lyle Potash [Ipotash@MGBD.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Lisa Foust

Subject: RE: STI Prepaid mailing address
Lisa,

Yes, this email serves as notice to cancel our authorization to provide telecommunications services in Tennessee
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Lyle Potash
Assistant Restructuring Officer

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Lyle Potash

Subject: RE: STI Prepaid mailing address

Mr. Potash,

Thank you for this information. As STI Prepaid is no longer operating, would it be appropriate for the Tennessee
Regulatory Authority to cancel its authorization to provide telecommunications services in Tennessee? And could your
email correspondence below be considered a request to do so? We appreciate your cooperation in this matter, as
getting a resolution will prevent future correspondence from this agency to STI Prepaid.

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886
lisa.foust@tn.gov

From: Lyle Potash [mailto:lpotash@MGBD.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 7:05 AM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: RE: STI Prepaid mailing address

Dear Lisa,

We are in receipt of the attached correspondence regarding STi Prepaid (the “Company”). The Company, along with
certain affiliated entities, filed for protection under chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (the “Code™) on September 5,
2012 (Voluntary Petition - United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York, Case # 12-13811-mg,
Docket #3). On February 7, 2013, the Company ceased operation and transferred substantially all of its assets pursuant to



a sale under Section 363 of the Code (Sale Order - United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York,
Case # 12-13810-mg, Docket #288).

Accordingly, the Companies are no longer operating as of February 7, 2013
Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Lyle Potash
Assistant Restructuring Officer
Ipotash@mgbd.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 5:38 PM
To: Lyle Potash
Subject: FW: STI Prepaid mailing address

fyi

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 3:14 PM
To: Jenni Partridge

Subject: STI Prepaid mailing address

Ms. Partridge,

I have your name and email address listed as the contact for STI Prepaid. We sent out the annual statement of gross
earnings and computation of inspection fee form to 1250 Broadway, 30th Floor New York, NY 10001. This letter was
returned as undeliverable. Can you provide us with a valid mailing address for STI Prepaid?

Thanks,

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886
lisa.foust@tn.gov

The information contained in this emmail message may he legally privileged and contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual or
enlity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this mes'sage is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this
message is strictly prohibited. if you have received this email in error. please immediately notify us by telephone at (212-818-1555), fax (212-818-1551}. or reply to
this email and delete this message.
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